
Davis, Katherine 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Got it. Tx 

Davis, Katherine 

Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:29 PM 

Rosenstein, Rod (USAMO) 

Re: Question 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wirele-ss 4G LTE network. 
Original Message 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:27 PM 
To: Davis, Katherine 
Subject: Re: Question 

Off the record: AG, or acting AG if the AG is recused. 

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov> from your contacts and 
use my new DOJ email address instead: Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj 
.gov>. 

On May 17, 2017, at 9:03 PM, Davis, Katherine <DavisK@cbsnews.com<mailto:DavisK@cbsnews.co 
m>>wrote: 

So he reports to you? Or AG Sessions? 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network. 
Original Message 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 8:37 PM 
To: Davis, Katherine 
Subject: Re: Question 

Off the record: This special counsel is a DOJ employee. His status is similar to a US Attorney. 

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov><mailto:Rod.Rosenstein 
@usdoj.gov> from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address instead: 
Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov><mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj. 
gov>. 

On May 17, 2017, at 7:29 PM, Davis, Katherine <DavisK@cbsnews.com<mailto:DavisK@cbsnews.co 
m><mailto:DavisK@cbsnews.com>> wrote: 

Good call on Mueller. Although I obviously thought you'd be great at leading the investigation too. 
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One question: Mueller has the authority to investigate and prosecute, right? So would OOJ be involved 
if there is a prosecution? I'm unclear as to what OOJ's role is now in any potential future prosecution 
in this case. Can you clarify? 

Sent from my Black8erry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network. 
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